Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:27 AM

To: ‘Alan.Brandon@ghd.com’; YJORDAN@BLM.GOV

Cc: Ericson, Dean; cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: RE: 11135250-06 TD-5-10" (2RP-4273) ~COR-11135250-06~

RE: Energy Transfer Partners * TD-5 10” * 2RP-4273 * DOR: 6/22/17
Alan,
This proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following:

e All material exhibiting BTEX concentrations in excess of 50 mg/kg, and TPH concentrations in excess of 5000
mg/kg are to be removed.

e Notify the District 2 office once remedial activities have been scheduled.

e Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; YJORDAN@BLM.GOV
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 11135250-06 TD-5-10" (2RP-4273) ~COR-11135250-06~

Mike and Yolanda,

On behalf of ETC, GHD is submitting this updated Remediation Summary report for the above referenced site for your
review. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Alan Brandon
Senior Project Manager
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